

## VISIONARY. INGENIOUS. REMARKABLE. EVERY CAR BEARS HIS SIGNATURE.

Henry Ford

Mustang EcoBoost Fastback in Lucid Red body colour (option) with 19" 5 V-spoke design alloy wheels machined and low-gloss black painted finish.

MUSTANG

Mustang GT Convertible in Velocity Blue body colour (option) with 19" 5x2-spoke design Luster Nickel painted forged aluminium wheels (option) (GT option available in Custom Packs 3 & 4).



## CONTENTS

Unleashed2
Vocal
lconic
Distinctive
Tactile
Seductive
Authentic14
Liberated
Memorable
Confident
Agile
Athletic

Efficient	<b>26</b>
Smart	<b>28</b>
Connected	
Express your true colours	
Take your seat	
Colour and trim	
Alloy wheels	
Personalise	40
Ford Performance Parts	41
Engines	
Dimensions	

# Unleashed

However you look at it, there's no mistaking Ford Mustang. With its lean and muscular lines, advanced technology and exhilarating performance, Ford Mustang is more than just a sports car. It's the heart and soul of Ford.

From every angle, Mustang makes a powerful impression. At the front you'll find an aggressive mesh grille and a front splitter designed to enhance handling and fuel economy. Air extractor bonnet vents not only turn heads, but help to ensure the engine remains cool, even in the most demanding conditions. And no one should fail to notice its eye-catching LED headlights with instantly recognisable signature lighting. Mustang55 Fastback in Twister Orange body colour (option) with 19" alloy wheels in gloss black with machined face (Mustang55 shown as Black SIP on ford.ie Build & Price).



# Vocal



# Iconic

#### Mustang BULLITT limited edition

Designed to celebrate the 50th anniversary of the iconic movie "Bullitt" and one of the coolest car chases ever filmed, is the sensational Ford Mustang BULLITT limited edition. Powered by a re-tuned 5.0-litre V8 engine and finished in classic Dark Highland Green or Shadow Black, it revives the screen legend with new levels of power and precision.

Mustang BULLITT Fastback in Dark Highland Green body colour (option) with 19" 5-spoke "BULLITT" themed alloy wheels in gloss black paint finish. BULLITT and all related characters and elements ° & " Warner Bros. Entertainment Inc. (\$18).



# Distinctive

What sets Mustang apart is the sheer pleasure of a shape that differs so much from the rest. From the aggressive shark-nose front with its low-profile bonnet, to the sculpted rear shoulders, its cool, classic form is one of pure emotion.

#### Aerodynamics

Mustang is the first Ford to be equipped with front wheel aero curtains that help guide airflow across the front wheels. At the rear, the tapered bodywork channels air effectively from the back of the car to further reduce aerodynamic drag.

Mustang EcoBoost Fastback in Lucid Red body colour (option) with 19" 5 V-spoke design alloy wheels with machined and low-gloss black painted finish.



# Tactile

## Inspired design

Taking inspiration from aircraft cockpit design, Mustang delivers a thrilling drive. Important controls are perfectly placed within easy reach of the driver, with every element specially designed to deliver a refined, tactile and rewarding experience.

- **O1** Face-level centre air vents echo Mustang's distinctive design heritage while delivering air in efficiency and style.
- **O2** Leather-trimmed 3-spoke sports-style steering wheel with the iconic Mustang logo feels just right in your hands.









## Definitively Mustang

From the facia panel's symmetrical twin brows to the traditional toggle switches and sports gearshift that falls easily to hand, this interior is definitively Mustang.

- **O3** Aircraft-style toggle switches control a range of functions, including selectable driving modes that allow you to activate predefined powertrain and chassis calibrations, and selectable Electric Power-Assisted Steering (EPAS) that lets you choose from three settings for your preferred steering control.
- **O4** Leather-trimmed manual gearshift is perfectly placed with a short, sporty throw between gears.



# **Seductive**

With its sleek silhouette, Mustang conveys the appearance of a classic sports fastback. Strong side lines with wide shoulders, a noticeable set of haunches and a raked roofline combine for a powerful muscle car look. Mustang changes the way we see things. It's a presence you just can't ignore.





# Liberated

16

Enjoy the wind in your hair with the captivating Ford Mustang Convertible. Designed from the very start as a convertible, it's packed with all the performance and attitude of the Fastback, but with the added thrill of open-top driving.

> Mustang GT Convertible in Twister Orange body colour (option) with 19" 5x2-spoke design Luster Nickel painted forged aluminium wheels (option)(GT option available in Custom Packs 3 & 4).

GI

MUSTANG

# Memorable





# Confident

Now you can feel more confident than ever behind the wheel of Mustang. In addition to its powerful braking system – with six-piston Brembo® front calipers on GT models – Mustang benefits from a suite of safety and driver-assistance features.

#### **Pre-Collision Assist**

Scans the road ahead for moving objects and pedestrians, even at night, and is designed to warn you if a collision is likely. If you don't react, it automatically starts braking to help slow you down. (Standard)

#### **Distance Alert**

Displays the distance to the vehicle in front and can alert you if you get too close. (Standard)

#### Lane-Keeping System

Warns you if you accidentally drift out of lane on a multi-lane road, and can guide you back safely into the right lane. (Standard)

#### **Driver Alert**

Monitors your driving behaviour and can alert you if it detects signs of driver fatigue. (Standard)

# Agile

Mustang has always been a unique sports car, and now the experience soars to a new high. The specially-developed chassis with fully-independent suspension and a stiffened rear end is designed to make this the most agile Mustang ever.

#### Limited slip differential

Mustang's limited slip differential is ideally suited to rear-wheel drive sports cars. If one wheel starts to slip, engine torque is automatically transferred to the other wheel. This greatly improves traction and agility during acceleration out of corners and on slippery surfaces. (Standard)

#### Selectable driving modes

Mustang also comes with electronic chassis calibration. Four driver-selectable modes – Normal, Sport, Track and Snow/Wet – determine throttle response, gearshift points (on automatic transmission models), steering effort and stability control calibration to suit different driving conditions. (Standard)

#### **Rev-matching**

Mustang GT's 6-speed manual transmission is now offered with rev-matching. This feature is designed to enhance the driving experience by matching the throttle position to the wheel speed for smooth gear changes, especially when down-shifting. Can be turned on/off in Track Apps. (Standard on GT with manual transmission)

Mustang GT Fastback in Iconic Silver body colour (optional) with 19" 10 Y-spoke design alloy wheels with gloss black painted finish (standard) and rear wing spoiler (option).





# **Athletic**

#### MagneRide® Damping System

For the ultimate driving experience, Mustang is available with MagneRide® Damping System. The system monitors and adjusts itself thousands of times per second to deliver exceptional levels of stability, comfort and control. Four settings are available – Normal, Sport, Track and Drag – so you can tailor the handling to suit the road conditions and the style of driving. (Option)

#### Electronic Stability Control (ESC)

Designed to compensate for oversteer or understeer, ESC detects sudden changes in steering, braking and vehicle attitude, and adjusts the speed of individual wheels to help keep you on course. (Standard)



#### Twin-scroll turbocharger

The 2.3-litre Ford EcoBoost is the first Ford engine to use a low-inertia twin-scroll turbocharger. Together with the integrated exhaust manifold that maximises pulse energy to the turbine, the result is greater responsiveness for overtaking manoeuvres, lower emissions and improved efficiency.

# Efficient

Based on state-of-the-art technology, Mustang's 2.3-litre Ford EcoBoost engine offers the perfect balance between dynamic performance and effortless efficiency. A high-capacity direct injection system precisely controls fuel delivery, while a twin-scroll turbocharger delivers 291 PS (214 kW) of power – and instant throttle response.

#### 2.3-litre Ford EcoBoost petrol engine

With its specially-designed 2.3-litre Ford EcoBoost engine, the Mustang is hungry for fun, not fuel. This powerful four-cylinder unit combines a low-inertia twin-scroll turbocharger, high-precision direct injection and Twin independent-Variable Cam Timing (Ti-VCT) to reduce fuel consumption and emissions, while maximising dynamic performance.

#### 5.0-litre V8 petrol engine

Performance of an epic scale is provided by the GT's powerful 5.0-litre V8, with a power output of 449 PS (330 kW) and a muscular 533 Nm of torque. Mustang BULLITT's upgraded 5.0-litre V8 engine delivers at least 459 PS (338 kW) and 529 Nm of torque.

The numbers are impressive, but even they fail to convey the rich endless power delivery that results in such effortless flexibility. Or the engine's distinctive throaty growl that provides the soundtrack to every drive.

Mustang powered by FORD EcoBoost

# Smart

## Advanced thinking

Mustang helps make your journey more relaxing. Mustang projection lamps illuminate the ground with the iconic Mustang when you unlock the doors. Adaptive Cruise Control will maintain your desired distance from the vehicle in front, even when it slows down. (Standard)

- **O1 Mustang projection puddle lamps** welcome you aboard by projecting the unmistakable Mustang logo on the ground when you unlock the doors. (Standard)
- **O2** Adaptive Cruise Control maintains your desired distance from the vehicle in front. If the sensors detect traffic slowing ahead, your car automatically slows down. When traffic has cleared, your car accelerates back to the pre-selected speed. (Standard)









## Heightened enjoyment

Mustang's smart features can help make your driving experience even more special. Pre-Collision Assist with Pedestrian Detection is designed to warn of a potential collision with a vehicle or pedestrian ahead and can apply the brakes if you fail to react. While the powerful B&O Sound System delivers the optimum in-car audio experience (option).

- **O3 Pre-Collision Assist with Pedestrian Detection** scans the road ahead for moving objects and pedestrians, even at night, and is designed to warn you if a collision is likely. If you don't react, it automatically starts braking to help slow you down. (Standard)
- **04 B&O Sound System** is the ideal fit for your new Mustang. Unique Bang & Olufsen speaker patterns perfectly complement the car's distinctive styling – while sophisticated, model-specific tuning elevates the experience of every journey, allowing you to rediscover your music the way the artists intended it to be heard. (Option)



## Connected

#### Ford SYNC 3

Ford SYNC 3 integrates seamlessly with your smartphone, letting you control everything from calls and text messaging to music and satellite navigation – all via the 8" touchscreen, or the simplest voice commands. (Standard)

#### AppLink, Apple CarPlay and Android Auto

Control SYNC-compatible apps with AppLink, while Apple CarPlay and Android Auto let you navigate your smartphone HMI through the SYNC home screen as if it were your handset.

#### **Digital LCD instrument cluster**

Mustang's all-digital cluster lets you customise exactly what you want to see while you're on the road. Choose from three modes – Normal, Sport and Track – to personalise the information that's displayed, right down to the colour of your gauges. (Standard)(Kph available in settings)

#### Mustang MyMode

Allows you to save your favourite drive settings, including suspension and steering preferences.

#### Effortless connectivity

Now you and your Ford can stay seamlessly connected wherever you are. That's because the FordPass Connect modem and the FordPass App, together unlock a range of features designed to make every journey easier.

#### FordPass Connect

FordPass Connect\* can help save you both time and hassle, as well as give you peace of mind (provided on initial trial period, thereafter subscription fees are payable).

- Live Traffic\* delivers regular traffic information directly to your SYNC 3 Navigation system. The technology then adjusts your recommended route based on the traffic conditions, helping you to arrive more relaxed and on time (initial trial period)
- On-board Wi-Fi\* receive up to 4G Wi-Fi for a maximum of ten devices so you and your passengers can enjoy the same connectivity on the move as you would at home (three month free trial)

#### FordPass App

FordPass App makes FordPass Connect even more powerful when paired with your smartphone, allowing you to access a host of additional features.

- Use your phone to double-check your car is locked, or allow someone to access your car when you're elsewhere
- Monitor your fuel level, mileage, and tyre pressures, all via your phone
- Find your way back to your parked car on a map
- Receive Vehicle Health Alerts directly to your smartphone

# Express your true colours

Premium body colour\*

Lucid Red Exclusive body colour\*



Race Red

Twister Orange Exclusive body colour\*



Grabber Lime Exclusive body colour\*

Dark Highland Green® Exclusive body colour\*

Oxford White Standard body colour



Velocity Blue Premium body colour\*



\*At extra cost. <sup>©</sup>Available for Mustang BULLITT only.

Note The car images used are to illustrate body colours only and may not reflect current specification or product availability in certain markets. Colours and trims reproduced within this brochure may vary from the actual colours, due to the limitations of the printing processes used.

Note For optional over-the-top stripe kit and black contrast roof availability, please refer to the digital ebrochure.

Note The Ford Mustang is covered by the Ford Perforation Warranty for 12 years from the date of first registration. Subject to terms and conditions.

Iconic Silver Premium body colour\*

> Magnetic Premium body colour\*



Kona Blue Premium body colour\*



# Take your seat

Mustang's interior represents the pinnacle of Ford craftsmanship and design. A range of interiors is available, offering a choice of leather trim options in a series of coordinating colours.

#### Salerno Leather seat trims (standard)



Seat insert Mini Perf over Salerno Leather in Ebony Bolster Salerno Leather in Ebony



Seat insert Mini Perf over Salerno Leather in Ceramic Bolster Salerno Leather in Ceramic

Recaro sports seat trim

#### BULLITT (opposite)

You can't mistake the BULLITT interior for any other Mustang. Combining the design elements of the original 1968 Mustang with 21st century technology, this is a cockpit that's designed to thrill.

#### BULLITT Recaro

Seat insert Mini Perf over Salerno Leather in Ebony with Feature Green contrast stitching Bolster Salerno Leather in Ebony



Seat insert Mini Perf over Salerno Leather in Russet Bolster Salerno Leather in Russet



(Recaro) Seat insert Mini Perf over Salerno Leather in Ebony with Metal Grey contrast stitching (Recaro) Bolster Salerno Leather in Ebony



### Trim and body colour availability

	Standard Body							Exclusive Body Colours				
	Oxford Oxford Oxford Oxford	Race Red	Shadow Black	lconic Silver	Velocity Blue	Kona Blue	Twister Orange	Lucid Red	Grabber Lime	Dark Highland Green	Magnetic	
Premium leather seats												
Seat Insert: Mini Perf over Salerno in Ebony Seat Bolster: Salerno in Ebony												
Seat Insert: Mini Perf over Salerno in Ceramic Seat Bolster: Salerno in Ceramic												
Seat Insert: Mini Perf over Salerno in Russet (Tan) Seat Bolster: Salerno in Russet (Tan)												
Recaro leather Seats <sup>1)</sup>												
Seat Insert: Salerno in Ebony/Mini Perf over Salerno in Ebony Seat Bolster: Mini Perf over Salerno in Ebony/Salerno in Ebony												
Seat Insert: Salerno in Ebony/Mini Perf over Salerno in Ebony with Green Detailing Seat Bolster: Mini Perf over Salerno in Ebony/Salerno in Ebony with Green Detailing										•		



#### Full features and specifications (not located in the printed brochure)

To review the full features and specifications, download the digital ebrochure or view the interactive brochure. These can be downloaded from: www.ford.ie or scan the QR code. Standard Detion, at extra cost Cost, except BULLITT where Recaro seats with green detailing are standard.





## Alloy wheels

#### Unmistakably Mustang

Complement your new Mustang's stunning style with a set of beautifully designed alloy wheels. Offering an ideal combination of strength and light weight, they not only look great, but help to reduce unsprung weight for enhanced ride and handling.



19" x 9" (front) and 19" x 9.5" (rear) 5x2-spoke design Luster Nickel painted forged aluminum wheels

Fitted with 255/40 front and 275/40 rear tyres. (Option)(GT option available in Custom Packs 3 & 4)



19" x 9" 5 V-spoke design alloy wheels with machined and low-gloss black painted finish

Fitted with 255/40 front and rear tyres. (Standard on EcoBoost)



19" x 9" (front) and 19" x 9.5" (rear) 10 Y-spoke design alloy wheels with gloss black painted finish

Fitted with 255/40 front and 275/40 rear tyres. (Standard on GT)



19" x 9" (front) and 19" x 9.5" (rear) 5 V-spoke design alloy wheels in gloss black with machined-face

Fitted with 255/40 front and 275/40 rear tyres. (Standard on Mustang55, shown as Black SIP on ford.ie Build & Price)



19" x 9" (front) and 19" x 9.5" (rear) 5-spoke "BULLITT" themed alloy wheels in gloss black paint finish

Fitted with 255/40 front and 275/40 rear tyres. (Standard on BULLITT)

## Personalise



### **Rear spoiler**

Complement your car's sporty contours with a rear spoiler, designed and engineered to fit your Mustang. (Option and Accessory)



### Carpet floor mats

Carpet floor mats are tailor-made to fit and help to protect against dirt and damp. The driver's mat is securely fixed directly onto the vehicle's floor to help prevent it from slipping. (Accessory)



### **Hood lifter**

The hood lifter kit lifts and keeps the bonnet open securely. Made from lightweight steel and aluminum with a durable black powder coated finish. (Accessory)



### **Protective cover**

Full vehicle covers for Fastback and Convertible help to protect the vehicle's exterior. With Mustang logo on the front and Mustang nameplate on the rear. Covers available for exterior and interior use. (Accessory)



### Windstop

Featuring a print of the iconic Mustang logo, it reduces wind noise and turbulence at all speeds for a more enjoyable drive. (Accessory for Mustang Convertible) Durable tray-style liner, helps to keep the load compartment clean and tidy, ideal for transporting wet or dirty items. (Accessory)



For a range of Ford branded items from clothing to lifestyle products, please visit www.fordlifestylecollection.com

FORD **PERFORMANCE** 

### **Boot liner**

# PERFORM. WITHOUT COMPROMISE

Designed, engineered and developed for your Mustang.

The Ford Performance Parts range has been designed and tested by Ford engineers from our motor racing and vehicle personalisation departments, with Ford enthusiasts in mind.

With the added reassurance of original equipment parts and a Ford warranty\*, Ford Performance Parts are the best way to personalise your Ford.

Whether you want to enhance the look, sound or driving dynamics of your Mustang there's a wide range of parts to choose from, including transmission and chassis upgrades, interior and exterior styling enhancements and suspension modifications.

For more information visit: ford.ie/shop/extras/accessories/ ford-performance-parts

\*Subject to Ford Warranty mileage and duration restrictions; see www.ford.ie/shop/extras/accessories/ford-performance-parts

#### Fuel, performance and emissions

### Gauge your performance

Whichever engine you prefer, there are no wrong choices with Mustang. EcoBoost models offer a combination of performance and economy. While for even greater power, Mustang GT's highrevving V8 delivers 449 PS (330 kW) along with 533 Nm of torque.

The test used to establish fuel consumption and  $CO_2$  figures has changed to deliver results that are more representative of real life driving. The Worldwide Harmonised Light Vehicle Test Procedure (WLTP) has replaced the old NEDC test. The Fuel Consumption figures shown are derived from the new WLTP test. However, until 1st January 2021, the  $CO_2$  figure shown will be the NEDC equivalent and this will be used to calculate Vehicle Excise Duty.

The table shows the fuel consumption (WLTP) and  $\rm CO_2$  emissions (NEDC equivalent) figures for each available engine on the Ford Mustang. These figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend upon a number of factors including the accessories fitted, variations in weather, driving styles and vehicle load. The figures shown are for comparability purposes; only compare fuel consumption and CO<sub>2</sub> figures with other vehicles tested to the same technical procedures.

Engine	2.3L EcoBoost Fastback Manual	2.3L EcoBoost Convertible Manual	5.0LV8 Fastback Manual	5.0LV8 Fastback Automatic	5.0LV8 Convertible Manual	5.0L V8 Convertible Automatic	5.0LV8 FastbackManual BULLITT
Available On	EcoBoost	EcoBoost	GT & 55 Edition	GT & 55 Edition	GT & 55 Edition	GT & 55 Edition	BULLITT
Euro Stage	6.2	6.2	6.2	6.2	6.2	6.2	6.2
Fuel type	Petrol	Petrol	Petrol	Petrol	Petrol	Petrol	Petrol
Maximum power @ RPM	290 PS @5600	290 PS @5600	450 PS @7000	450 PS @7000	450 PS @7000	450 PS @7000	460 PS @7250
Torque Nm	450	450	529	529	529	529	529
CO <sub>2</sub> Emissions (g/km) <sup>00</sup> (NEDC equivalent)	204	209	278	268	284	273	287
Transmission	6 speed manual	6 speed manual	6 speed manual	10 speed automatic	6 speed manual	10 speed automatic	6 speed manual
Combined Fuel Consumption (WLTP figures with options) <sup>90</sup>							
L/100km	8.9	9.1	11.8	11.2	12.0	11.5	11.8
Performance**							
Max. speed (kph)	233	233	249	249	249	249	262
0-100 kph (secs)	6.4	6.6	4.9	4.б	5.1	4.8	4.9
Weights and loads							
Kerbweight <sup>#</sup>	1737	1799	1842.6	1831	1882	1893	1851

#### 2.3-litre Ford EcoBoost engine

-

Specially tuned for Ford Mustang, the 2.3-litre Ford EcoBoost engine combines the performance you expect with impressive fuel economy. Turbocharging with Ford's transient overboost technology uniquely calibrated for Mustang, increases torque for wide-open throttle acceleration.

#### 5.0-litre V8 engine

The acclaimed 5.0-litre V8 is the ideal engine for the Ford Mustang. Upgraded valvetrain and cylinder heads help the engine develop more than 449PS (330kW) and 533Nm of torque. Mustang BULLITT is powered by an upgraded 5.0-litre V8 engine delivering at least 459PS (338kW) and 529Nm of torque.

\*\*Ford test figures. <sup>®0</sup>The declared Fuel/Energy Consumptions, CO<sub>2</sub>-Emissions and Electric range are determined according to the technical requirements and specifications of the European Regulations (EC) 715/2007 and (EU) 2017/1151 as last amended. Light Duty Vehicles type-approved using the World Harmonised Light Vehicle Test Procedure (WLTP) have Fuel/Energy Consumptions and CO<sub>2</sub>-Emission information for both New European Drive Cycle (NEDC) and WLTP. WLTP is a new, more realistic test procedure on measuring fuel consumption and CO<sub>2</sub>-Emissions and will fully replace the NEDC latest by end of the year 2020. The applied standard test procedure enables comparison between different vehicle types and different manufacturers. In addition to the fuel efficiency of a car, driving behaviour as well as other non-technical factors play a role in determining a car's fuel/energy consumption, CO<sub>2</sub> emissions and electric range. CO<sub>2</sub> is the main greenhouse gas responsible for global warming. A guide on fuel economy and CO<sub>2</sub> emissions which contain data for all new passenger car models is available at any point of sale free of charge or can be downloaded under http://carfueldata.dft.gov.uk. "Represents the lightest kerbweight assuming driver at 75 kg, full fluid levels and 90% fuel levels, subject to manufacturing tolerances and options, etc. fitted.





Fuel **11.8** L/100km\*\*

(11.8 L/100km combined official test figures for V8 GT with manual transmission)

#### Active valve performance exhaust

Mustang is so customisable that even its engine note can be adjusted. A standard active exhaust allows you to change the tone and volume of your exhaust system at the push of a button. (Note: Engine power output may be affected, depending on the exhaust mode selected)

# Enjoy Mustang in dynamic detail

	Dimensions						
	Fastback	Convertible					
Overall length (mm)	4789	4789					
Overall width with mirrors (mm)	2097	2097					
Overall width without mirrors (mm)	1916	1916					
Overall width with folded mirrors (mm)	1985	1985					
Overall height (max) (mm)	1382	1396					
Turning circle – Kerb to kerb (m)	12.2	12.2					
Load capacity (litres) <sup>‡</sup>	408	332					
Fuel tank capacity (litres)							
Petrol (Ford EcoBoost)	59	59					
Petrol (GT)	61	61					









## In touch

## Connect with your world

With clever features and innovative technologies, Mustang helps to put you in touch and in complete control. From the innovative SYNC 3 audio, communication and information system to the rear-view camera, every element has been designed for an effortless drive.

- **01 Rear-view camera** automatically displays the view from behind the car on the 8" TFT colour touchscreen when reverse gear is selected to assist when reversing into or out of spaces where there is limited visibility.
- **02** Live Traffic\* delivers regular traffic information to your SYNC 3 navigation system. The technology then adjusts your recommended route based on the traffic conditions, helping you to arrive more relaxed and on time.
- **03** Ford SYNC 3 lets you control your phone, navigation, audio and media inputs, and climate control using simple, intuitive voice commands or via the central touchscreen.







\*Live Traffic access is complimentary on initial trial period following the registration of a new Ford featuring SYNC 3 with navigation; thereafter a licence fee is payable.

Note Full SYNC 3 smartphone integration is only available with iPhone 5/Android 5.0 (Lollipop) or higher. Some SYNC 3 functions require a data connection, so mobile data charges will apply. To check whether Apple CarPlay and Android Auto are available in your market, please check official Apple CarPlay and Android Auto websites for the latest information. Ford Emergency Assistance is an innovative SYNC feature that uses a Bluetooth®-paired and connected mobile phone to help vehicle occupants initiate a call to the local Communications Centre, following a vehicle crash event involving an airbag deployment or fuel pump shut off. The feature operates in more than 40 European countries and regions.





Music



Now Playing SYNC



Maps





Podcasts Audiobooks







# Explore your own space

### Interior features

Mustang's welcoming interior features leather-trimmed, heated and cooled front seats with six-way power adjustment and a driver's power lumbar support so you can find your ideal driving position. The front door scuff plates feature an illuminated 'MUSTANG' nameplate.



Leather-trimmed heated and cooled front

**seats** with six-way power adjustment. The driver's seat also includes a power lumbar support. (Optional, not available with Recaro seats)



# 02



# Make your mark

## Racing stripes

Help your new Mustang gain its stripes with a choice of dynamic over-the-top racing stripe kits.

- **01** Solid stripe in gloss black. (Option)
- **O2** Solid herpa print<sup>+</sup> 3M racing stripes available in gloss and matt black for Mustang Convertible. (Accessory) Shown with optional wheels and windstop. (Accessory)
- **O3** Solid herpa print\* 3M racing stripes available in gloss and matt black for Mustang Fastback. (Accessory)



\*Item covered by third party supplier's warranty, please see back cover for details.

# Top choice

## Make Mustang your own

Enjoy open-air freedom with the Mustang Convertible. Release the latch, press the button and the electricallyoperated cloth convertible top retracts quickly and quietly. Or make the Mustang Fastback your own with a black contrast roof that is virtually guaranteed to attract admiring glances.

- **O1 Power-operated convertible roof controls** have a single latch design to make releasing and fastening the top easy.
- **O2 Soft top** multilayer insulated fabric roof fits tightly and provides a quiet interior when the top is up. The roof lowers fully in less than ten seconds.
- **03** Black contrast roof helps to set the Mustang Fastback apart. (Option)



02





# Peace of mind

### Confidence you can feel

Mustang is offered with a comprehensive range of driver assistance and safety technologies.

Pre-Collision Assist with Pedestrian Detection is designed to monitor your proximity to other vehicles and pedestrians and can alert you to a potential collision. Adaptive Cruise Control and Distance Alert technologies are designed to help you maintain an appropriate distance to the vehicle ahead.

Lane Departure Warning can warn if you unintentionally drift out of lane, while Lane Keeping Aid can apply torque to the steering wheel to steer the vehicle back into lane.

In addition, Mustang is equipped with ISOFIX child seat attachment points on the rear seats, plus driver and front passenger's airbags<sup>o</sup>, driver's knee airbag and an active glovebox with an integrated airbag.

#### Features include

- Pre-Collision Assist with Pedestrian Detection
- Adaptive Cruise Control
- Distance Alert
- Lane Departure Warning
- Lane Keeping Aid
- ISOFIX child seat attachment points (rear seats only)
- Driver and front passenger's airbags<sup>o</sup>, including side (pelvic and thorax – Fastback only), driver's knee airbag, and active glovebox with integrated airbag

°Note: A rear-facing child seat should never be placed in the front passenger seat when the Ford vehicle is equipped with an operational front passenger's airbag. The safest place for children is properly restrained on the rear seat.











# Driving experience

## Get more from each drive

With its advanced technology and effortless performance, Mustang takes driving enjoyment to a new level. Whether it's customising gauges inside the cockpit or effortlessly spinning the rear wheels on the track, you can tailor your driving experience like never before.

- **O1 All-independent suspension** Mustang's suspension geometry has been tuned to provide anti-squat, anti-lift and anti-dive characteristics. This helps keep Mustang's body more level under hard acceleration or braking. (Standard)
- **O2 Track Apps** displays fun and useful real-time performance information on the in-dash LCD screen to help you get the most from your Mustang. (Standard)

Model shown (left) is a Mustang GT with Line Lock demonstration. (Track use only). Kph available in settings.

#### **Styling and Appearance**



#### **Styling and Appearance**



Standard 🔲 Optional, at extra cost 🔲 Part of an option pack, at extra cost 🚫

### **Comfort and Convenience**

	Ford EcoBoost Fastback	Ford EcoBoost Convertible	GT Fastback	GT Convertible	55 Edition Fastback	55 Edition Convertible	BULLITT	
Driver assistance								
Electronic power-assisted steering (EPAS)								Centre console with partial l
Rear-view camera with reverse parking distance sensors								
Rear-view mirror – auto-dimming								
Adaptive Cruise Control								Courtesy lights – Ambient lighting, map rea
Pre-Collision Assistance								
Lane-Departure Warning								
Hill Start Assist								Ford SYNC 3 DAB Radio with 8" TFT Touchscreen, Emergency Assistance*, Apple G
Exterior Lighting								Ford SYNC 3 Navigation with 8" TFT Touchscreen, DAB Radio, Emergency Assistance*,
LED headlights (with integrated daytime running lights and automatic activation, high beams and levelling)								system with twelve premium speakers (included v
LED fog lights – Front								
LED rear lights								Air conditionin
Suspension								
Independent rear suspension								
Heavy-duty front springs								Front seats – 6-way power adjust driver and passenger seat (power fore/
Upsized rear sway bar								
MagneRide® – Adaptive damping, magnetically controlled shock absorbers								
Instruments and Controls								Recaro Driver Front sea
Full TFT/LCD instrument cluster								Recaro Passenger Front seat a
Tyre Pressure Monitoring System (TPMS)								Front seats – Climate controlled



Standard 📕

Optional, at extra cost 🔲

Part of an option pack, at extra cost 🚫

\*Ford Emergency Assistance is an innovative SYNC feature that uses a Bluetooth®-paired and connected mobile phone to help vehicle occupants initiate a direct call to the local Communications Centre, following a vehicle crash event involving an airbag deployment or fuel pump shut off. The feature operates in more than 40 European countries and regions.

### Safety and Security

	Ford EcoBoost Fastback	Ford EcoBoost Convertible	GT Fastback	GT Convertible	55 Edition Fastback	55 Edition Convertible	BULLITT	
Instruments and Controls								
Door mirrors – Body colour, power/heated, foldable, with Mustang puddle lights and side indicators	_	_						Airbags – Driver and front passenger's • airbags <sup>1</sup> , including side (pelvic and thorax)
Door mirrors – Magnetic, power/heated, foldable, with Mustang puddle lights and side indicators								Airbags – Driver and front passenger's* airbags", driver's knee airbag", aci
Windscreen wipers – Automatic								
Electric rear window demister								
Gearshift knob – Leather-trimmed								
Gearshift knob – Unique white cue ball	_	_						
Handbrake grip – Leather-trimmed								
Ford KeyFree system (includes Ford Power Starter Button)								
Windows – Power front windows with global opening								Ford EcoBoost performance bra
Windows – Power rear quarter windows (Convertible only)								E
Technology	_	_				_		Electronic Stability Control (ESC) <sup>10</sup> includes electronic brake-force distribution (
Track Applications/Line lock (Line lock feature exclusive to GT series)								
Ford Easy Fuel capless refuelling system								
MyKey (will disable track apps)								
Custom Packs 55 Edition – 19" Black 55 Edition Wheel, GT Front Grille with Black Mustang Logo, Black Contrast Roof (Fastback Only), Unique 55 Edition Stripe Pack, Climate Controlled Seats (Heated and Cooled), SYNC3 Navigation Pack, including B&O 1000w Premium Audio System and FordPass Connect (Embedded Modem)								Utility
Custom Pack 2 – Includes: 19" alloy wheels in gloss Black painted alloy wheels, Ford SYNC 3 Navigation, B&O audio sound system with twelve premium speakers, FordPass Connect (Embedded Modern), Partial leather centre console in ebony and climate controlled front seats								
Custom Pack 3 – Includes: 19" Forged alloy wheels in sliver, Ford SYNC 3 Navigation, B&O audio sound system with twelve premium speakers, FordPass Connect (Embedded Modem), Partial leather centre console in ebony and climate controlled front seats, side-windows chrome surround on-Fastback only								
Custom Pack 4 – Includes: 19" Forged alloy wheels in silver, Ford SYNC 3 Navigation, B&O audio sound system with twelve premium speakers, FordPass Connect (Embedded Modem), Partial leather centre console in ebony and climate controlled front seats								

	Ford EcoBoost Fastback	Ford EcoBoost Convertible	GT Fastback	GT Convertible	55 Edition Fastback	55 Edition Convertible	BULLITT
Safety							
orax)", driver's knee airbag", active glovebox with integrated airbag (Fastback only)							
$g^{ij}$ , active glovebox with integrated airbag (Convertible only)							
ISOFIX attachment points (rear seats only)							
Security							
Thatcham Category 1 alarm							
Locking wheel nuts							
Remote, power central/double locking							
Brakes							
ce brake package – Larger brake disc with 4–piston callipers							
$Brembo^{\scriptscriptstyle \mathrm{TM}}$ 6-piston front brake callipers with large discs							
tion (EBD)", full speed engine/brake traction control (TCS)"							
Emergency Brake Assist (EBA) $^{\eta}$							
			Ford EcoBoost Fastback	Ford EcoBoost Convertible	GT Fastback	GT Convertible	BULLITT
	Carpet	and Trim					
F	loor mats – f	ront carpet					
Floor mats – Front carpet wit		-		_	_	_	
		oor covering					
Door trim pane	el – Premiurr	ı vinyl detail					
						St	andard 🔳
						Option at ex	tra cost 🔲
				Pa	rt of an optic	n pack at ex	tra cost 🛛

#### <sup>1)</sup>Safety feature.

\*Note: A rear-facing child seat should never be placed in the front passenger seat when the Ford vehicle is equipped with an operational front passenger's airbag. The safest place for children is properly restrained on the rear seat.

# Making ownership easy and affordable.

Take advantage of a range of invaluable services and make the most of your car – for as long as you own it.

### FORD BlueService

#### Delivering total peace of mind.

With Ford, the service doesn't end when you leave the showroom. Ford BlueService is designed to keep your Ford in great condition and help you make the most of your car – throughout its life.

- Free Electronic Vehicle Health Check with
  Video Reporting
- Free European Roadside Assistance
- Transparent prices
- A One Call number to connect you to all Ford services

## FORD PROTECT

# Extend your warranty up to 7 years/100,000km with Ford Protect.

Extend your standard 2-year warranty and enjoy worry-free motoring for many years to come. Ford Protect provides a range of key benefits including:

- High flexibility in duration and mileage
- Attractive annual fees
- Cover against unexpected repair costs
- Protection on trips abroad
- Inflation proof: all increases in repair costs
  are covered
- Prolonged lifespan of your Ford vehicle
- Protects your vehicle resale value

Ford Protect terms and conditions apply see ford.ie/shop/extras/warranties for more information.





#### Next steps

Warranty



Visit your Ford Dealer and test drive the Ford Mustang for yourself. Find your local Dealer: www.ford.ie/dealer-locator



**build** Go online and build and price your new Ford Mustang to your exact specification.



When it comes to financing your vehicle, Ford Credit's size and expertise means they're well placed to provide you with a wide range of finance products. Ford Credit provides a range of finance products for your vehicle whether you are a private or business user.

The credit provider of these products is Bank of Ireland Leasing Ltd, trading as Ford Credit.

The FORD and FORD CREDIT trademarks are owned by Ford Motor Company and are used under licence.

For more information about the finance products provided by Ford Credit visit www.ford.ie



When you drive away in your new vehicle, we're with you all the way. Ford has a large authorised service network

to help you keep your vehicle in the best condition.

And should your new Ford ever require accident repair, a Ford Accident Repair Centre is the best place to get your vehicle back to its pre-accident condition and on the road as quickly as possible.



FordPass is a new platform that will empower you to rethink the way you move. Finds parking locations nearby, contains vehicle and finance details, dealer information and a host of useful guides.

Live Traffic access is free on initial trial period following registration of a new Ford featuring SYNC 3 with navigation; thereafter a subscription is payable.



Ford Credit Account Services : 0345 712 5490 Ford Lease Customer Services : 0344 600 1405



Illustrations, descriptions and specifications. This catalogue was correct at the time of going to print. However, Ford policy is one of continuous product development. The right is reserved to change specifications, colours and prices of the models and items illustrated and described in this publication at any time. For the latest details always consult your Ford Dealer. Optional equipment. Throughout this publication, wherever a feature is described as being an 'Option' or 'Option Fitment/Pack' etc, you should assume that it will be at extra cost to the base vehicle, unless specifications, therefore, the design/features on the final version of the vehicle may differ in various respects. In addition, some of the features shown on the vehicles may be optional. Note. This brochure contains both original Ford accessories as well as a range of products from our suppliers. Fittment of accessories may have an impact on your vehicle's fuel consumption.  $\bullet$  The identified accessories are carefully selected third party supplier. The latent's our of we have a long or your Ford' Dealer. Note. The Bluetoth\* word mark and logos are owned by the Bluetoth\* SiG. Inc. and any use of such marks by Ford Motor Company is under licence. The iPod word mark and logos are the property of Apple Inc. Other trademarks and trade names are those of their respective owners. Note. Some driver assistance features and safety features described in this brochure are designed to function using sensors, whose performance may be affected under certain weather or environmental conditions.



When you have finished with this brochure, please recycle it.

	Fastback	Convertible
Warranty		
3-year/60,000 miles *Ford Warranty		
1-year/unlimited miles *Ford Assistance Roadside Cover (Europe)		
1-year/unlimited miles *Paint Warranty		
12-year/unlimited miles *Perforation Warranty		

Standard 📕

Optional, at extra cost 🔲

\*\*Whichever occurs soonest; from date of first registration. Year 1 - unlimited mileage. Subject to terms and conditions.

Published by Ford Motor Company Limited, Laindon, Essex, England, Registered in England No. 235446. BJN 207499. FoE I65E 0520/IRL en May 2020. © Ford Motor Company Limited.



www.ford.ie